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No 1. Apollo Bay Township and Foreshore

The township grew following the main route along
the foreshore. Most trees surrounding the town
were logged prior to settlement, those remaining
were ring-barked in clearing for farmland, felled
and used for firewood.

No 2. Apollo Bay Hotel

In 1881 the town was named Krambruk. James
Gosney sought a licence for a hotel to be called
Krambruk Hall. He was granted the licence in
1886 changing the name to the Apollo Bay Hotel.
The hotels at the time were the centre of the
community. As well as a store, the post office and
telegraph operated from the hotel until moved to a
post office building in Nelson St.

The first coach service from Apollo Bay to
Birregurra commenced in 1889. Initiated by James
Gosney and John Johnston, it encouraged holiday
makers to the comfortable accommodation and
entertainment of the town.

No 3. The Speculant

When the Speculant was forced onto sharp rocks
off Cape Patton in 1911 the crew of eight, with
minor injuries they were able to climb ashore.
They headed east believing Lorne to be the
closest settlement but in the light of day realized
their mistake and headed back towards Apollo
Bay. Dressed in an assortment of underwear and
night attire they were sighted by local farmer Mr C
Ramsden who mistook them for escapees from
the reformatory in Apollo Bay. Once he

established their identity, he took them home and
fed and clothed them.

No 4. Collingwood Street

In 1898 the name Krambruk was changed to
Apollo Bay. Town planning indicated Pascoe
Street would be the main street, however, with the
erection of several buildings in Collingwood Street
this became the commercial centre. The current
bakery is on the same site the one opened by Mr
John Thomson in 1908. Mr Thomson did much to
support the beautification of the town, with tree
planting on the foreshore and streets.

No 5. The Long Pier (Jetty)

Heavy seas damaged the pier at Point Bunbury
and in 1892 the Long Pier was constructed and
was used for 50 years. When the roads improved
in the 1930s road transport took over from the
coastal vessels that had served Apollo Bay from
the early settlement.

Road transport opened up the fishing industry and
the local fleet fished for barracouta. The boats
were limited in size to approximately 24 feet to
enable them to be lifted onto the pier by crane
during rough weather.

No 6. Pier and Goods Sheds

Prior to the construction of the butter factory in
1904 butter was processed on the farms and
brought to the goods sheds for storage prior to

shipping.

No 7. Ballarat Hotel

Hotels were essentially drinking houses for both
travellers and locals offering an essential service
in an area of small isolated populations and
adverse conditions.

Ballarat Hotel General
Store and Butchery

(Proprietor Beech Forest Coaches).

APOLLO BAY

Only the Best Brands of Wines
and Spirits kept.

Billiard Room, 2 tables. Plunge and Shower
Baths. Fishing and Shooting. One minute
from Pier and Post Office. Five minutes from
River. Horses and Vehicles on hire at
reasonable charges. Motor Garage.
Petrol stocked.

TARIFF :
From 25/- to 42/- per week.

Telephone : Apollo Bay 4.

AL CCOSTIN . - - Proprietor

No 8. Elderslie and Greenacres

Over the years Elderslie and later Greenacres
were noted for the fine food served in their dining
rooms.

No 9. The Changing Shore Line

The first and tenth holes of the golf course are
now located on the dunes formed by the changing
shoreline. The mouth of the harbour requires
constant dredging to maintain access for boats.

No 10. Piers on Point Bunbury

The unpredictable seas caused the destruction of
both piers erected on this site and lead to the
construction of a new pier in 1892 in a more
sheltered location.

Provided by the
Apollo Bay and District Historical
Society Inc.



